
 
 Gresham-Barlow  School District 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 

Regular Board Meeting / Business 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

September 5, 2013 
 



 

 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.  AGENDA 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
September 5, 2013 

 
Executive Session – 6 p.m. 
Litigation ORS 192.660 (2)(h) 

 
Regular Board Meeting / Business - 7 p.m. 

 
Public Safety and Schools Building 

1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR 
 
 

 I. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 II. ROLL CALL 
 
   Matt O’Connell, Chair   Kathy Ruthruff, Director 
   Carla Piluso, Vice-Chair   Kent Zook, Director 
   Dale Clark, Director  
   Dan Chriestenson, Director   Jim Schlachter, Superintendent 
   Kris Howatt, Director   Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 III. COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 
 Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens’ Requests of the Board.  If 

anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow 
“Citizens’ Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please 
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook. 

 
 IV. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA 
 
 V.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed 
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda. 

 
 1. Minutes from Previous Meetings: 
  a. Business Meeting July 11, 2013 
  b. Board Planning Session August 15, 2013 
 2. Financial Report 
 3. Personnel Changes 
 4. Obsolete/Surplus Items 
 
VI.  PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 
 
 5. National School Public Relations Association Award of Excellence Vadnais 
 
 VII.  GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT 
 
 6. Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation (GBEF) Report Vadnais 



 

 

Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
September 5, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
 VIII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 
 IX. RECESS/RECONVENE   (5 Minutes) 
 
 X. COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS 
 
 This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of 

advisory committee minutes.  No action or discussion is required by the board; 
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being 
completed by the committee(s). 

 
 7. District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais 
 
 XI. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 XII. CABINET REPORTS 
 
 XIII. ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS 
 
 • Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA)  (2 Minutes) 
 • Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA)  (2 Minutes) 
 
 XIV. CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF BOARD   (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total) 
 
 XV. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 8. Rosemary Anderson High School-East Report Hiu 
 9. Center for Advanced Learning (CAL) - Annual Report to the Board Drilling 
 10. Opening of Functional Skills Program Black 
 11. 21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant Harris 
 12. School Bond Measure Community Forums Vadnais 
 13. Start-up of Early Childhood Evaluation Center Black 
 
 XVI. RECESS/RECONVENE   (5 Minutes) 
 
 XVII. ACTION ITEMS 
 
  First Reading 
 
 14. Nominations for OSBA Board of Directors, 
  and Legislative Policy Committee (LPC) O’Connell 
 15. Announcement of Budget Committee Vacancies Jones 
 16. Board and Superintendent Working Agreements O’Connell 
 17. District Focus on Equity Schlachter, Black 
 18. Capital Construction Bond Citizens Accountability Committee Jones 
 19. 2013-14 Budget Amendment No. 1 Jones 
 
 



 

 

Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
September 5, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 
  Second Reading 
 
  None 
 
 XVIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Sept. 12, 2013: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Gresham High School 
  Board Representatives:  All 
 
 Sept. 19, 2013: Board Work Session - 6 p.m. 
  Partnership Room 
  Center for Advanced Learning 
 
 Sept. 26, 2013: Special Board Work Session - 6 p.m.  
  Partnership Room 
  Center for Advanced Learning 
 
 Oct. 3, 2013: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 XIV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information. 
 
JS:lc:9/1/13:6:15 PM 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, July 11, 2013 Page 1 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT. 
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business  

 
July 11, 2013 

 
 
The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday, 
July 11, 2013, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW 
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. by the chair, Dale Clark.  Other board members in 
attendance were Matt O’Connell, Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook, Carla Piluso, and  
Dan Chriestenson.  
 
The following central office administrators were present:   
 
 James Hiu Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations 
 Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning 
 Jerry Jones Chief Financial Officer 
 
The chair led board members, administrators and all those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
MOTION 1 MEETING AGENDA   (7:01 p.m.) 
 
 The chair recommended that the following items be moved forward on the 

meeting agenda to precede all other business: 
 
 Item 14, Results of May 21, 2013, Board Member Election 
 Item 15, Oath of Office 
 Item 16, Election of Chair and Vice-Chair 
 

It was moved by Dan Chriestenson, seconded by Matt O’Connell and carried 
unanimously to approve the meeting agenda as amended. 
 

MOTION 2 RESULTS OF MAY 21, 2013, BOARD MEMBER ELECTION   (7:03 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff seconded by Matt O’Connell and carried 

unanimously to accept the results of the May 21, 2013, board member election as 
accurately reported by the Multnomah County and Clackamas County elections 
offices. 

 
MOTION 3 OATH OF OFFICE   (7:05 p.m.) 
 
 Director Chriestenson presented the oath of office to Matt O’Connell,  

Carla Piluso, Kent Zook, and Dale Clark who were reelected to serve four-year 
terms that end on June 30, 2017.  The oath read as follows: 

 
 I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support the Constitution of 

the United States, the Constitution of the State of Oregon and the laws 
thereof, and the policies of the Gresham-Barlow School District.  During 
my term, I will faithfully and impartially discharge the duties of the 
office of school board member to the best of my ability. 

 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, July 11, 2013 Page 2 

MOTION 4 ELECTION OF BOARD CHAIR FOR 2013-14   (7:08 p.m.) 
 
 Kris Howatt nominated Matt O’Connell to serve as board chair for 2013-14.  The 

nomination was seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously.   
Mr. O’Connell assumed the position as chair at that time, and officiated the 
balance of the meeting. 

 
MOTION 5 ELECTION OF BOARD VICE-CHAIR FOR 2013-14   (7:09 p.m.) 
 
 Kathy Ruthruff nominated Carla Piluso to serve as board vice-chair for 2013-14.  

The nomination was seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously.   
 
 PAST CHAIR RECOGNIZED  (7:10 p.m.) 
 
 Mr. Jones thanked Dale Clark for two consecutive years of service as the board 

chair and presented him with a certificate of appreciation on behalf of the board 
and district. 

 
MOTION 6 CONSENT AGENDA   (7:12 p.m.) 
 
 The following items were included on the consent agenda: 
 
 1. Minutes from Previous Meetings: 
  a. Business Meeting May 2, 2013 
  b. Budget Committee Meeting May 6, 2013 
  c. Work Session May 16, 2013 
  d. Work Session May 23, 2013 
  e. Work Session May 30, 2013 
  f. Business Meeting June 6, 2013 
 2. Financial Report 
 3. Personnel Changes 
 4. Out-of-State Travel 
 5. Obsolete/Surplus Items 
 6. Student Accident Insurance and Health Coverage Renewal 
 
 It was moved by Dale Clark, seconded by Dan Chriestenson and carried 

unanimously to approve the consent agenda as presented. 
 
 PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS  (7:13 p.m.) 
 
 There were no presentations or recognitions. 
 
 GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT  (7:13 p.m.) 
 
 Jerry Jones explained that Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are 

typically presented every-other month, with the exception of June, July and 
August.  Accordingly, there will not be a Foundation report this evening.   

 
 Mr. Jones also commented on the following dates for upcoming Foundation 

events that may be of interest to board members: 
 
 August 6 Summer Social - 6 p.m. 
 September 23 Scramble 4 Students Golf Tournament (10 a.m.) 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, July 11, 2013 Page 3 

 
 SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  (7:14 p.m.) 
 
 There was no superintendent’s report.   
 
 COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS  (7:14 p.m.) 
 
 District Advisory Council (DAC):  It was noted that the last DAC meeting of the 

fiscal year was held on May 9, 2013, and a report was presented at the June board 
meeting.  For this reason, there will not be a DAC report this evening.   

 
 In preparation for the new school year, Chair O’Connell circulated a list of 

proposed 2013-14 DAC meeting dates and locations, and gave board members an 
opportunity to select which meetings they wish to attend as board 
representatives.  He explained that a list of topics for 2013-14 DAC meetings is 
being developed, and board members will receive an update upon completion. 

 
 BOARD REPORTS   (7:15 p.m.) 
 
 Board members summarized various meetings and other activities they 

participated in during the month.  
 
 CABINET REPORTS  (7:22 p.m.) 
 
 James Hiu provided information regarding local businesses that support special 

education programs in the Gresham-Barlow School District.  (Mr. Hiu presented 
this report in Janell Black’s absence; it was given in response to a previous 
request from Director Piluso.) 

 
 ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS  (7:24 p.m.) 
 

There was no Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA) report. 
 
 Erika Fuller reported on behalf of Oregon School Education Association (OSEA) 

Chapter 8 employees. 
 
 CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF THE BOARD   (7:25 p.m.) 
 
 There were no citizens’ requests of the board. 
 
 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE REGARDING 2013-14 BUDGET IMPACT  (7:25 p.m.) 
 
 Jerry Jones reported on the following: 
 
 • In June the legislature approved a $6.55 billion dollar appropriation for the 

State School Fund.  The school district’s 2013-14 budget was developed using 
estimated K-12 funding of $6.55 billion for the biennium. 

 
 • Legislators also approved a bill that resulted in $200 million in PERS savings 

for education.  This amount did not differ from the estimate the district used 
to develop the 2013-14 budget. 

 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, July 11, 2013 Page 4 

 DRIVERS EDUCATION PROGRAM 2013-14     (7:30 p.m.) 
 
 James Hiu reported that Clackamas Community College has decided to no 

longer provide drivers education services for district students.  As a result the 
district has contracted with Oregon Driver Training Institute, in partnership with 
Portland Community College, to provide teens with a non-credit, Department of 
Transportation approved course. 

 
 IMPACT OF LICENSED REDUCTIONS     (7:35 p.m.) 
 
 Teresa Ketelsen summarized information provided in the agenda packet 

regarding the impact of licensed reductions. 
 
 LICENSED STAFF MOU 2013-14     (7:40 p.m.) 
 
 Jerry Jones reported that in June the board approved an MOU (Memorandum of 

Understanding) with the Gresham-Barlow Education Association and the East 
County Bargaining Council that reduced workdays for licensed staff by four 
days.  Savings from the reduction were applied to the reduction in force 
identified in the 2013-14 budget to lessen the number of layoffs required to 
balance the budget.  The district estimated the savings would allow the retention 
of 10.35 licensed FTE (Full-Time Equivalent).  Once final costs were calculated, 
the district determined an additional .50 FTE could be added back.  This FTE will 
be added back prior to September 30, 2013, as outlined in the MOU. 

 
 ENROLLMENT IN ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION PROGRAMS   (7:45 p.m.) 
 
 The board reviewed information regarding the district’s student participation 

level in various alternative education programs. 
 
MOTION 7 ANNUAL PROCEDURAL BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS   (7:47 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Dan Chriestenson and carried 

unanimously to approve by one motion Resolutions 1314-04 through 1314-13 for 
fiscal year 2013-14.  The resolutions read as follows: 

 
 Resolution 1314-04:  BE IT RESOLVED that Jim Schlachter, Superintendent, is 

hereby appointed to serve as Clerk of Gresham-Barlow School District for fiscal 
year 2013-14, and that Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer, is hereby appointed as 
Deputy Clerk for the fiscal year 2013-14. 

 
 Resolution 1314-05:  BE IT RESOLVED that Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer, is 

hereby designated the Budget Officer for the fiscal year 2013-14. 
 
 Resolution 1314-06:  BE IT RESOLVED that, in accordance with the provisions of 

ORS 328.441, the School Board designates Jim Schlachter, Superintendent; and 
Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer as Custodian of Funds for the 2013-14 fiscal 
year.  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, in accordance with the provisions of 
ORS 328.441, School District obligations may be paid by check bearing the 
original signature or any Custodian of Funds or the Custodian’s facsimile 
signature.  Alternatively, School District obligations may be paid by bank wire 
transfer. 

 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, July 11, 2013 Page 5 

 Resolution 1314-07:  BE IT RESOLVED that Pauly Rogers and Co. P.C., be and 
hereby are appointed to serve as financial auditors of Gresham-Barlow School 
District for the fiscal year 2013-14. 

 
 Resolution 1314-08:  BE IT RESOLVED the following attorneys are hereby 

designated as legal counsel for the 2013-14 fiscal year: 
 
 Firm Service 
 The Hungerford Law Firm Labor, Education & Employment 
 Ball Janik LLP Construction / Real Estate 
 Hawkins Delafield & Wood Bond Counsel 
 Mersereau & Shannon LLP Labor, Education & Employment 
 Garrett Hemann Robertson Special Education, Construction 
 
 Resolution 1314-09:  BE IT RESOLVED that US Bank, Bank of America, 

Clackamas County Bank, Key Bank, Merchants Bank, OnPoint Credit Union, 
Umpqua Bank, West Coast Bank, Wells Fargo, Seattle Northwest, State of Oregon 
Local Government Investment Pool, Piper Jaffray, Wells Fargo Securities, UBS 
Financial Services, Inc, and Bank America Merrill Lynch (or their successor 
banks) are hereby designated as depositories for the fiscal year 2013-14. 

 
 Resolution 1314-10:  BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Directors hereby direct the 

Superintendent and the Chief Financial Officer to designate 2012-13 ending fund 
balances in accordance with GASB 54 requirements.   

 
 Resolution 1314-11:  BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Directors hereby approve the 

following designations: 
 
 Service   Designee 
 Newspaper of Record The Gresham Outlook 
 Insurance Agent Beecher Carlson Insurance 
 Health Insurance Agent Corkery & Jones Benefits, Inc. 
 Workers’ Comp Agent LaPorte 
 Vol. Student Accident Ins. Myers, Steven, Toohey & Co. 
 Tax Sheltered Annuity Carruth Compliance Consulting  
 Deferred Compensation Carruth Compliance Consulting 
  
 Resolution 1314-12:  BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Directors authorizes the 

Superintendent and Chief Financial Officer to enter into contracts obligating 
district funds for products, materials, supplies and services that are in the current 
budget appropriations in accordance with District Policy DJA – District 
Purchasing. 

 
 Resolution 1314-13:  AND, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Directors designates 

the Superintendent and Chief Financial Officer as Officials for Federal, State and 
other grants. 

 
MOTION 8 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES AGREEMENT EXTENSION   

(7:49 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Dale Clark, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously to 

approve an additional term of two years for the Student Transportation Services 
Agreement with First Student, Inc., with a mutual agreement of zero percent 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, July 11, 2013 Page 6 

increase for 2013-14, and thereby changing the expiration date from  
June 30, 2014, to June 30, 2016. 

 
MOTION 9 AUDIT INVOLVEMENT TEAM MEMBERSHIP   (7:52 p.m.) 
 
 Kent Zook moved to support the expansion the audit involvement team and 

recommend that the board consideration the addition of budget committee 
members.  The two budget committee members who have expressed an interest 
are Elizabeth Peters and Megan Hall.  Kris Howatt seconded the motion, and it 
carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION 10 POLICY UPDATES:  CBG, EVALUATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT   

(7:55 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Dan Chriestenson, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried 

unanimously to readopt Policy CBG, Evaluation of the Superintendent, as 
presented. 

 
MOTION 11 POLICY UPDATES:  CCG, LICENSED EVALUATION – ADMINISTRATORS  

(8:03 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried 6 to 1 to adopt 

revisions to Policy CCG, Licensed Evaluation – Administrators, as presented.  
Dan Chriestenson cast the dissenting vote. 

 
MOTION 10 POLICY UPDATES, CBG, GCN/GDN, AND CCG   (8:04 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried 6 to 1 to adopt 

Policy GCN/GDN, Evaluation of Staff, as presented.  Dan Chriestenson cast the 
dissenting vote. 

 
MOTION 12 DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF 2013-14 BOARD MEETINGS   (8:05 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Dale Clark and carried unanimously 

to approve the 2013-14 Board Meeting Schedule as presented for second reading. 
 
 It was noted that the Thursday evenings not scheduled will be reserved for the 

addition of special work sessions and/or business meetings as needed.  If 
additional meetings are scheduled, advanced notices and agendas will be posted 
accordingly. 

 
 ANNOUNCEMENTS    (8:06 p.m.) 
 
 Aug. 6, 8-9, 2013: Administrators Retreat – 8 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. 
  Center for Advanced Learning (CAL) 
 
 Aug. 15, 2013: Board Planning Session - 8 a.m. - 4 p.m. 
  Center for Advanced Learning (CAL) 
 
 Aug. 15, 2013: Board/New Administrators Dinner – 5 p.m. 
  Location TBA 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, July 11, 2013 Page 7 

 Sept. 4, 2013: Convocation – 7:30 – 10:30 a.m. 
  Sam Barlow High School 
 
 Sept. 5, 2013: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:08 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by:        
 Linda J. Cook 
 Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and 
 Board of Directors 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, August 15, 2013 Page 1 
 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT. 
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session 

 
August 15, 2013 

 
 
The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education held a work session on Thursday, 
August 15, 2013, in the Partnership Room at the Center for Advanced Learning, 1484 NW Civic 
Drive, Gresham, Oregon.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 8 a.m. by the chair, Matt O’Connell.  Other board members 
in attendance were Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook, Dale Clark, Carla Piluso, and  
Dan Chriestenson.  Superintendent Jim Schlachter was also present. 
 
The following central office administrators arrived at 10:50 a.m.:   
 
 James Hiu Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations 
 Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning 
 Jerry Jones Chief Financial Officer 
 Randy Bryant Executive Director of Human Resources 
 Anita Harris Executive Director of Elementary Education 
 Tim Drilling Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability  
 Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services 
 Athena Vadnais Director of District and Community Relations 
 
 WELCOME, ICEBREAKER, AND AGENDA REVIEW   (8:00 a.m.)   
 
 Chair O’Connell opened the meeting by asking each person to tell about his or 

her summer activities, and describe goals for the year.  He then reviewed the 
agenda, and Superintendent Schlachter highlighted the following goals for the 
planning session: 

 
 1. Set the stage for board and administrative leadership for 2013-14; 
 
 2. Examine and discuss board and superintendent leadership practices and 

goals; 
 
 3. Revisit personnel issues, seek closure; 
 
 4. Explore next steps in efforts to address disparities in student achievement; 
 
 5. Understand 2013-14 project overviews; 
 
 6. Engage in district data teamwork; 
 
 7. Understand bond rate updates and understand bond planning activities; and 
 
 8. Address interests of the school board through the sharing of information 

and/or scheduling of future board meeting agenda topics. 
 
 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, August 15, 2013 Page 2 
 

 WORKING AGREEMENTS    (8:43 a.m.)   
 
 Superintendent Schlachter summarized revisions that were made to the Board 

and Superintendent’s Working Agreements during the August 2012 planning 
session.  In the discussion that followed, board members suggested additional 
adjustments for the 2013-14 version, as follows: 

 
 • Add “refine” to Lines 1 and 2 on Page 1, Purpose, so that they read as follows: 
 
  1. Establish, refine, and review annually a long-term vision for the district. 
 
  2. Establish, refine, and maintain a basic organizational structure for the 

district, including selection of the superintendent and adoption of policies, 
curriculum, the budget and the collective bargaining agreements. 

 
 • Change “Set” to “Discuss” in Line 1 on Page 7, Annual Planning and 

Evaluation, so that it reads as follows: 
 
  1. Set Discuss priorities as a board for board professional development 

annually. 
 
 The updated Board and Superintendent’s Working Agreements will be presented 

at the September 5, 2013, business meeting for reaffirmation, according to 
practice. 

 
 SUPERINTENDENT’S GOALS  (9:27 a.m.) 
 
 Superintendent Schlachter reported on his goals and priorities for 2013-14.  

(Refer to the agenda packet.)  He explained that they are based on the outcomes 
he envisions as central to the success of the district in meeting the mission and 
vision established by the board, while aligning resources, structures, and 
practices with those outcomes.  (Refer also to a handout titled, Evolution of 
Strategic Planning, filed with the agenda materials.) 

 
 RECESS/RECONVENE  (10:00 a.m.) 
 
 The meeting was recessed at 10:00 a.m.  The central office administrators listed 

above arrived at this time.   
 

The meeting was reconvened at 10:09 a.m. 
 
 EQUITY LENS  (10:09 a.m.) 
 
 Board and cabinet members were asked to divide into small groups to discuss 

things they noticed and things they wondered about in a document titled, 
“Education, Equity and Excellence, from Cradle to Career, Chapter 1.”  A 
spokesperson from each group then summarized the discussion to all of the 
groups as a whole.   

 
 Superintendent Schlachter explained how disparate data indicates the district is 

not fully realizing its mission, and steps to develop a strategy for addressing this 
concern as the district continually strives to prepare EVERY student for success.   

 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, August 15, 2013 Page 3 
 

 An effective strategy includes a plan comprised of a number of elements, such as 
self-assessment, training, data review, leadership, commitment, policy, 
partnerships, inclusion, assistance, time and research. 

 
 The board will be asked to endorse a plan in September that includes the 

formation of a team, the development of plan elements, and the identification of 
six-month benchmarks. 

 
 RECESS/RECONVENE   (11:10 a.m.)  
 
 The board recessed at 11:10 a.m. and reconvened at 11:20 a.m.  Brian Hungerford, 

of Hungerford Law Firm, and Tom Richards, a personnel specialists for the 
district, arrived during the recess. 

 
 FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT  (11:20 a.m.) 
 
 Attorney Brian Hungerford reviewed his findings regarding the rights of district 

employees to use leave in situations involving military service by family 
members.  His review included a comparison of state and federal laws.  He also 
summarized the degree to which an employee can utilize accrued paid leave in 
what would otherwise be an unpaid leave situation. 

 
 In summary, Mr. Hungerford explained that various sources must be referenced 

in determining what rights an employee has when he or she has a family 
member on active duty.  Oregon law provides for a shorter duration of leave, but 
does not have the restrictions that are in place under the federal law (FMLA).  
FMLA provides for a full 12 weeks of leave; however, more information is 
needed to determine how much, if any, leave an employee is entitled to in a 
specific situation because the reason for leave must fall within one of the 
categories set forth in the law.   

 
 Jim Schlachter and Randy Bryant outlined future actions to be taken, which 

includes the following: 
 
 • Continue to align human resources practice with state and federal leave laws, 

and 
 
 • Continue to consult with state and federal labor bureaus and legal council 

when questions arise that are related to employee rights with state and federal 
protected leaves.  

 
 RECESS FOR LUNCH / RECONVENE  (12:00 p.m.) 
 
 The meeting was recessed for lunch at 12:00 p.m., and administrators new to the 

district were invited to join the board for introductions at this time.  The new 
administrators were as follows: 

 
  Henry Ramirez Principal, East Gresham Elementary School 
  Debra Miller Program Coordinator, Student Support Services 
  Teri Pitts Program Coordinator, Student Support Services 
  Robert Cantwell Program Coordinator, Student Support Services 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, August 15, 2013 Page 4 
 

 
 
 
 EVALUATION HANDBOOK  (1:00 p.m.) 
 
 Randy Bryant explained that the Professional Growth and Evaluation handbooks 

have been developed with the assurances adopted by the board in June.  The 
assurances are also required by the state.  They are intended to ensure that school 
districts across Oregon implement evaluation systems that are aligned with the 
five required elements outlined in the Oregon Framework for Teacher and 
Administrator Evaluation and Support Systems (SB 290, OARs 581-022-1723, 
1724, and 1725, and USED waiver criteria).  These requirements must be 
implemented in all schools for all evaluations beginning in the 2013-2014 school 
year.   

 
 It was noted that the draft handbooks were also reviewed as a first reading at the 

April 18, 2013, board work session. 
 
 It was moved by Dale Clark, seconded by Kris Howatt, and carried unanimously 

to adopt the 2013-2014 Administrator Professional Growth and Evaluation 
Handbook, and the 2013-2014 Teacher Professional Growth and Evaluation 
Handbook, as presented. 

 
 DISTRICT PROJECTS  (1:20 p.m.) 
 
 The board heard reports concerning six district projects, including the rationale, 

goals, success factors, and timelines for each.  The six projects are as follows: 
 
 1. K-8 Transition for Damascus schools 
 2. Learning Options 
 3. Collective Bargaining 
 4. Pre-Bond Planning 
 5. Bond Management 
 6. Policy Review 
 
 (Refer to the slide presentations and handouts filed with the agenda materials.) 
 
 RECESS/RECONVENE  (2:33 p.m.) 
 
 The board recessed at 2:33 p.m.  The meeting was reconvened at 2:45 p.m. 
 
 (Note:  Director Piluso left the meeting at 2:40 p.m. and returned at 4:15 p.m.) 
 
 DISTRICT DATA TEAM IMPLEMENTATION  (2:45 p.m.) 
 
 Jim Schlachter, Tim Drilling, Teresa Ketelsen, and Anita Harris reported on the 

implementation of a district data team, including its purpose, goals, and 
membership.  (Refer to the slide presentation and supplementary materials filed 
with the agenda packet.) 

 
 It was explained that membership of the data team would include a school board 

member.  Dale Clark volunteered to fill this position on behalf of the board. 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, August 15, 2013 Page 5 
 

 RECESS/RECONVENE  (3:40 p.m.) 
 
 The meeting was recessed at 3:40 p.m. and reconvened at 3:52 p.m. 
 
 BOND  (3:52 p.m.) 
 
 Jerry Jones gave a slide presentation regarding the November 2013 bond 

measure.  His presentation included information regarding historical interest 
rates, actual and projected levy rates, a program management plan, and 
construction timelines.  (Details can be found in a printed copy of the slide 
presentation filed with the agenda materials.) 

 
 Members of the superintendent’s cabinet were dismissed at the conclusion of this 

report (4:30 p.m.). 
 
 BOARD ASSIGNMENTS  (4:30 p.m.) 
 
 Board members reviewed a list of 2013-14 board assignments, and reaffirmed 

commitments or appointed representation where needed.  The list included a 
number of committees, such as the Audit Involvement Team, District Data Team, 
Citizens Bond Oversight Committee, Superintendent’s Evaluation Committee, 
and the Achievement Compact Advisory Committee.  (The completed list has 
been filed with these minutes.) 

 
 BOARD SELF-EVALUATION  (4:38 p.m.) 
 
 Board members were asked to complete a self-evaluation form and return it to 

the board secretary no later than Monday, September 9, 2013.  The results will be 
compiled in preparation for discussion at the September 19, 2013, board work 
session. 

 
 It was noted that the board reaffirmed its intent to complete an annual self-

evaluation at the September 6, 2012, business meeting. 
 
 SUPERINTENDENT’S EVALUATION  (4:43 p.m.) 
 
 The board talked briefly about the annual evaluation process and timeline for the 

superintendent.  Matt O’Connell and Kris Howatt agreed to review the current 
process and make recommendations to the board regarding modifications where 
needed to align it with current standards, etc. 

 
 MISCELLANEOUS  (4:50 p.m.) 
 
 Board members received additional handouts, which were provided as 

information only.  The handouts included a list from the superintendent’s office 
titled, “What are we Reading,” a list of 2013-14 administrative changes, an 
updated audit involvement practice schedule, and an updated phone list of 
central office personnel. 

 
 Matt O’Connell, Carla Piluso, Kent Zook, and Dale Clark received their 

Certificates of Election that were recently issued by the Multnomah County 
director of elections. 

 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, August 15, 2013 Page 6 
 

 
 ADJOURNMENT  (4:52 p.m.) 
 
 The meeting was adjourned at 4:52 p.m.   
 

(Note:  A 5 p.m. social event was hosted by Citizens for Schools at Sweet Betty’s 
in Gresham, Oregon.) 

 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by:        
 Linda J. Cook 
 Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and 
 Board of Directors 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 2 – Financial Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: District Audit for 2013:  The auditing team from Pauly Rogers & 

Co., our independent audit firm, returned to the district 
office/business office on August 19 – 22, 2013, to complete their 
final actual analysis for the 2012-13 comprehensive annual 
financial report.   

 
 The lead auditor will meet with the superintendent and CFO to 

complete an exit interview on September 19, 2013.  The board 
chair and vice-chair will review the audit findings with the board 
at the scheduled September 26, 2013, board work session.   

 
 The final 2013 Fiscal Year Comprehensive Annual Financial 

Report will be presented to the board at the November 7, 2013, 
regular board meeting. 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Financial Report/Summary (Ending June 30, 2013) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
JJ:mkh:lc 



As of June 30, 2013
GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

Financial Report 2012/2013         

9-05-13 Board - Report 2012-13 - Sept 1

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4 YTD Budget To Budget

Revenue
Current Taxes -                   20,799,480      1,087,783        999,711           22,886,974       22,742,570         144,404
Prior Year Taxes 105,003           236,540           110,615           145,976           598,134            680,000              (81,866)
Other Taxes / Interest 4,017               285                  3,405               295                  8,002                7,500                  502

Total Taxes 109,020           21,036,305      1,201,803        1,145,982        23,493,110$     23,430,070$       63,040

Common School Fund -                   -                   615,673           603,705           1,219,378         1,178,195           41,183
County School Fund -                   -                   1,687               5,984               7,671                25,000                (17,329)
Federal Forest Fees -                   -                   13,282             -                   13,282              -                     13,282
State School Fund (SSF) 20,556,728      15,654,339      15,809,788      11,067,013      63,087,868       62,313,689         774,179

Other SSF Revenue 20,556,728      15,654,339      16,440,430      11,676,702      64,328,199$     63,516,884$       811,315
20,665,748      36,690,644      17,642,233      12,822,684      87,821,309$     86,946,954$       874,355

 
High Cost Disability -                   -                   -                   442,245           442,245            300,000              142,245
Prior Year SSF -                   -                   -                   1,956,355        1,956,355         -                     1,956,355
State Restricted -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     0

Other State Revenue -                   -                   -                   2,398,600        2,398,600$       300,000$            2,098,600

Tuition / Transportation 40,351             (915)                 13,863             83,953             137,252            75,000                62,252
Earning on Investment 21,722             54,177             44,121             32,533             152,553            175,000              (22,447)
Student Fees / Admissions 31,973             90,891             22,081             210,068           355,013            335,000              20,013
Rentals 43,661             81,158             71,749             41,413             237,981            200,000              37,981
Donations 29,705             104,372           42,832             87,852             264,761            75,000                189,761
Services to other Funds 14,741             20,308             -                   217,621           252,670            275,000              (22,330)
Misc. 5,402               183,177           28,910             59,885             277,374            400,000              (122,626)
MESD Transfer -                   647,702           -                   (647,702)          -                   647,702              (647,702)
Other County Funds -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     0
Drivers' Education 61,320             1,035               -                   -                   62,355              40,000                22,355
Other Federal Revenue -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     0
Child Care Development 18                    8,363               4,207               17,801             30,389              33,000                (2,611)
Sale of Fixed Assets -                   2,500               1,246               2,090               5,836                5,000                  836
Bond Proceeds -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     0
TRANFERS -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     0

Total Other Revenue 248,893           1,192,768        229,009           105,514           1,776,184$       2,260,702$         (484,518)

$20,914,641 $37,883,412 $17,871,242 $15,326,798 $91,996,093 $89,507,656 2,488,437 102.8%
 10,565,450         

Expenditures  
Licensed Salaries 2,631,004        7,979,487        7,982,565        13,161,665      31,754,721       32,309,940         555,219
Support Staff Salaries 1,336,903        2,302,574        2,313,449        3,301,204        9,254,130         9,507,872           253,742
Admin Salaries 1,134,787        1,146,497        1,151,860        1,108,693        4,541,837         4,589,711           47,874
Confidential Salaries 120,744           146,488           143,140           136,850           547,222            466,840              
Subs' / Temp Salaries 334,928           900,010           749,489           1,184,681        3,169,108         3,277,601           108,493

Total Salaries 5,558,366        12,475,056      12,340,503      18,893,093      49,267,018$     50,151,964$       965,328

PERS 1,126,550        2,592,878        2,549,939        3,911,286        10,180,653       10,759,606         578,953
FICA 414,385           917,981           912,247           1,394,942        3,639,555         3,802,437           162,882
Insurance 1,203,917        2,799,300        2,804,072        4,363,344        11,170,633       11,310,414         139,781
Other Benefits 257,196           386,842           334,950           429,267           1,408,255         1,607,065           198,810

Total Benefits 3,002,048        6,697,001        6,601,208        10,098,839      26,399,096$     27,479,522$       1,080,426

Purchased Services 1,522,422        2,996,729        3,850,704        3,975,594        12,345,449       11,260,783         (1,084,666)
Charter School Payments 1,443,753        1,288,399        1,348,019        917,041           4,997,212         4,163,432           (833,780)
Supplies & Materials 409,703           525,792           434,959           441,561           1,812,015         1,923,541           111,526
Capital Outlay 96,571             82,570             56,819             (195,966)          39,994              114,367              74,373
Other Objects 510,405           30,995             61,394             106,600           709,394            567,359              (142,035)
Transfers 550,000           -                   -                   -                   550,000            550,000              0

$13,093,268 $24,096,542 $24,693,606 $34,236,762 $96,120,178 $96,210,968 $1,146,987 99.9%

Contingency 3,862,138            

Beginning Cash Balance  $10,654,889 $0   

Net Change in Fund Balance  ($4,124,085) $100,073,106 Budget

Ending Cash Balance     $6,530,804  
    6.8%  (Percentage of Expenditures)

Expenditure Summary

Salaries 49,267,018       51.3%
Benefits 26,399,096       27.5%
Purchased Serv 17,342,661       18.0%
Supplies 1,812,015         1.9%
Capital Outlay 39,994             0.0%
Other Objects 709,394            0.7%
Transfers 550,000            0.6%
 96,120,178$     100.0%

78.7%

Beginning Fund Balance

GENERAL FUND

Total Formula Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE: No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations 

processed: 
 
 Licensed Resignations/Terminations 
 

Anne Auxier, German Teacher, Sam Barlow High School.  Notice 
of retirement received July 30, 2013, effective with her last day of 
work on June 14, 2013.  PERS retirement scheduled for September 
1, 2013.  Required 60-day notice waived in this individual case. 
 
B. Landon Ball, Fourth Grade Teacher, East Gresham Elementary 
School.  Notice of resignation received July 19, 2013.  Will not 
return for the 2013-2014 school year from current leave of absence. 
 
Cara Burkamp, .67 FTE, English Teacher, Gresham High School.  
Notice of resignation received July 16, 2013, effective with her last 
day of work on June 14, 2013. 
 
Phyllis Davis, .67 FTE, Art Teacher, Springwater Trail High 
School.  Notice of resignation received July 16, 2013, effective with 
her last day of work on June 14, 2013. 
 
Erin Ernst, 2nd Grade Teacher, Highland Elementary School.  
Notice of resignation received August 19, 2013, effective with her 
last day of work on June 14, 2013. 
 
Mandi Feucht, ¾ Blend Teacher, West Gresham Elementary 
School.  Notice of resignation received July 15, 2013, effective with 
her last day of work on June 14, 2013. 
 
 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
September 5, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 

Laura Henchman, Physical Education Teacher, Clear Creek 
Middle School.  Notice of retirement received April 24, 2013. 
Approved leave of absence for the 2012-2013 school year and from 
September 3, 2013 through September 30, 2013.  PERS retirement 
scheduled for October 1, 2013. 
 
Jaclynn Hughes-Drigen, .50 FTE, ELL Teacher, Deep Creek 
Elementary School.  Notice of resignation received July 15, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 14, 2013. 

 
Frida Kagan, First Grade Teacher, North Gresham Elementary 
School.  Notice of retirement received June 28, 2013, effective with 
her last day of work on June 14, 2013.  PERS retirement scheduled 
for September 1, 2013. 
 
Matthew Lacy, English and ELL Teacher, Sam Barlow High 
School.  Notice of resignation received August 8, 2013, effective 
immediately.  Will be released by the district from 2013-2014 
contractual obligations upon hiring a suitable replacement, or at 
the end of 60-calendar days, whichever comes first. 

 
Kevin Lawhon, Resource & Methods Teacher, Structured Skills 
Center, Student Support Services, Springwater Trail High School 
Campus.  Notice of resignation received August 5, 2013, effective 
immediately.  Will be released by the district from 2013-2014 
contractual obligations upon hiring a suitable replacement, or at 
the end of 60-calendar days, whichever comes first. 
 
Sam Mershon, .50 FTE, Health Teacher, Dexter McCarty Middle 
School.  Notice of resignation received August 19, 2013, effective 
with his last day of work on June 14, 2013. 
 
Emily Miller, Resource & Methods Teacher, Dexter McCarty 
Middle School.  Notice of resignation received July 24, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 14, 2013. 

 
Daniel Myers, .83 FTE Language Arts Teacher, Clear Creek 
Middle School.  Notice of resignation received August 21, 2013, 
effective with his last day of work on June 14, 2013. 
 
Benjamin Nice, .83 FTE, 8th Grade Science Teacher, Clear Creek 
Middle School.  Riffed effective June 14, 2013. 
 
Robyn Rose, .50 Math and Speech Teacher, Sam Barlow High 
School.  Notice of resignation received July 24, 2013, effective with 
her last day of work on June 14, 2013. 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
September 5, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 

Rebecca Soltis, Resource & Methods Teacher, Highland 
Elementary School.  Notice of resignation received August 16, 
2013, effective immediately.  Will be released by the district from 
2013-2014 contractual obligations upon hiring a suitable 
replacement, or at the end of 60-calendar days, whichever comes 
first. 

 
Rebecca Springer, Resource & Methods Teacher, Gordon Russell 
Middle School.  Notice of resignation received July 31, 2013, 
effective immediately.  Will be released by the district from 2013-
2014 contractual obligations upon hiring a suitable replacement, 
or at the end of 60-calendar days, whichever comes first. 
 
Emily Stillwell, Speech Language Pathologist, Student Support 
Services.  Notice of resignation received August 16, 2013, effective 
with her last day of work on June 14, 2013. 

 
Lavonna Zeller-Williams, .50 FTE, Vocal Music Teacher, West 
Orient Middle School. Riffed effective June 14, 2013. 

 
Classified Resignations/Terminations 

 
Vickie Allen, Educational Assistant-Media, Gordon Russell 
Middle School.  Notice of resignation received July 31, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 12, 2013.  
 
BreeAnna Bender, Head Secretary, West Gresham Elementary 
School.  Notice of resignation received August 5, 2013, effective 
with her last day of work on June 19, 2013. 

 
Norma Chadband, Educational Assistant-Special Education, Hall 
Elementary School. Notice of resignation received August 5, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 13, 2013. 
 
Cindy Holwege, Educational Assistant-ELL, Dexter McCarty 
Middle School.  Notice of retirement received July 26, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 12, 2013. PERS 
retirement scheduled for September 1, 2013. 
 
Melanie Johnsen, Educational Assistant, West Gresham 
Elementary School.  Notice of resignation received August 4, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 13, 2013. 
 
Rebekah Jones, Educational Assistant – Title 1, Kelly Creek 
Elementary School.  Notice of resignation received August 22, 
2013, effective with her last day of work on June 13, 2013. 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
September 5, 2013 
Page 4 
 
 

Marcella Sue Korwin, Educational and Health Assistant, Powell 
Valley Elementary School.  Notice of retirement received July 22, 
2013, effective with her last day of work on June 13, 2013. PERS 
retirement scheduled for September 1, 2013. 
 
Benjamin Labes, Campus Monitor, Clear Creek Middle School. 
Notice of resignation received August 22, 2013, effective with his 
last day of work on June 12, 2013. 
 
Jenifer Little, Educational Assistant and Health Assistant, East 
Orient Elementary School.  Notice of resignation received August 
14, 2013, effective with her last day of work on June 13, 2013. 
 
Alexandra Obeid, Educational Assistant-ELL, Sam Barlow High 
School.  Notice of retirement received July 2, 2013, effective with 
her last day of work on June 13, 2013.  PERS retirement scheduled 
for September 1, 2013. 
 
Cyndi Strandberg, Educational Assistant-Title 1, East Gresham 
Elementary School.  Notice of resignation received August 20, 
2013, effective with her last day of work on June 13, 2013.  
 
Denise Strot, Educational Assistant-IEA, East Gresham 
Elementary School. Notice of retirement received July 3, 2013, 
effective with her last day of work on June 13, 2013.  PERS 
retirement scheduled for November 1, 2013.  Will be on unpaid 
leave of absence through October 31, 2013. 
 
Jami Wallace, Educational Assistant – Special Education, Dexter 
McCarty Middle School.  Notice of resignation received August 
22, 2013, effective with her last day of work on June 13, 2013. 

 
 In compliance with district policy, the following personnel are 

being recommended for employment: 
 

Licensed New Hires 
 
Laura Avina, .50 FTE, ELL Teacher, Kelly Creek Elementary 
School.  Probationary Contract. Replacing Kendra Latter who was 
reassigned. 
 
Jarret Belt, Speech Language Pathologist, District wide. 
Probationary Contract.  Was on a temporary contract last year. 
 
Amy Bhangu, Resource & Methods Teacher, Structured Skills 
Center – High School.  Springwater Trail High School Campus. 
Temporary Contract.  Replacing Kevin Lawhon who has resigned.  



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
September 5, 2013 
Page 5 
 
 

Gloria Bolohan, .50 FTE, Counselor, Gresham High School. 
Probationary Contract.  Replacing Laura Blaser who was 
reassigned. 
 
Samantha Bredemeier, .50 FTE, Kindergarten Teacher, North 
Gresham Elementary School.  Probationary Contract.  Was on a 
temporary contract last year. 
 
Heather Botcheos, Resource & Methods Teacher, Early Childhood 
Evaluation Program, Student Support Services.  Probationary 
Contract. New FTE. 
 
Patricia Boyd, Physical Therapist, Functional Living Skills and 
Early Childhood Evaluation programs, Student Support Services. 
Probationary Contract.  New FTE. 
 
Jordan Burda, Resource & Methods Teacher, Clear Creek Middle 
School.  Probationary Contract. Replacing Christina Capuzzi who 
was temporary. 
 
Megan Carlson, 2nd Grade Teacher, Highland Elementary School. 
Temporary Contract. Replacing Erin Ernst who has resigned. 
 
Michelle Cook, Resource & Methods Teacher, East Gresham 
Elementary School.  Probationary Contract.  Replacing Sarah 
Cordell who resigned. 
 
Elizabeth Elliot, .80 FTE, Secondary Literacy Coach, middle and 
high schools.  Probationary Contract.  Was on a temporary 
contract last year. 
 
Sadie Faber, Resource & Methods Teacher, West Orient Middle 
School.  Probationary Contract.  Replacing Jordan Burda and 
Shawn Farrens who were reassigned. 

 
Christopher Frank, Resource & Methods Teacher, Functional 
Living Skills Program, Dexter McCarty Middle School. 
Probationary Contract.  New FTE. 
 
Caitlin Hartze, Resource & Methods Teacher, Sam Barlow High 
School.  Probationary Contract. Replacing Eric Moore who was 
reassigned, and Matthew Tuttle who has been granted a leave of 
absence. 
 
Amanda Hassler, Resource & Methods Teacher, Functional Living 
Skills Program, Kelly Creek Elementary School.  Probationary 
Contract.  New FTE. 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
September 5, 2013 
Page 6 
 
 

Jennifer Keller, ¾ Blend Teacher, West Gresham Elementary 
School.  Probationary Contract. Replacing Mandy Faucht who has 
resigned. 
 
Kamilyn Paz, .50 FTE, ELL Teacher, Deep Creek Elementary 
School.  Temporary Contract.  Replacing Jaclynn Hughes-Drigen 
who has resigned. 
 
Amy Kato, Resource & Methods Teacher, Gordon Russell Middle 
School.  Temporary Contract.  Replacing Kate Mackaness who has 
been granted on leave of absence. 

 
Nicole McClellan, Resource & Methods Teacher, Dexter McCarty 
Middle School.  Temporary Contract.  Replacing Emily Miller who 
has resigned. 
 
Brittany Sluman, First Grade Teacher, North Gresham Elementary 
School.  Probationary Contract. Replacing Frida Kagan who has 
retired.  
 
Catherine Stover, Mental Health Specialist, Structured Skills 
Center, Student Support Services.  Probationary Contract.  Was on 
a temporary contract last year. 
 
Karen VanDeburg, Resource & Methods Teacher, Gordon Russell 
Middle School.  Temporary Contract.  Replacing Rebecca Springer 
who has resigned. 
 
Jami Wallace, .83 FTE Health & Math Teacher, Dexter McCarty 
Middle School.  Temporary Contract.  Replacing Sam Mershon 
who has resigned and Julie Pettis who has been reassigned.  
 
Heather Wells, .70 FTE, Speech Language Pathologist, Early 
Childhood Evaluation Program, Student Support Services. 
Probationary Contract.  New FTE. 
 
River Wylde, .50 FTE, Art Teacher, West Orient Middle School. 
Probationary Contract. Replacing Andrea Paris who was 
reassigned and replaced by Phyllis Davis who retired. 

 
Classified New Hires 

 
Anita Alfonso, Educational Assistant - Functional Skills Program, 
Gresham High School.  New position. 
 

     l  
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
September 5, 2013 
Page 7 
 
 

Wendy Betthauser, Educational Assistant, East Orient Elementary 
School.  Replacing Cathy Clark who was reassigned. 
 
Jered Black, Lead Groundskeeper, Facilities.  Replacing Doug 
Woodcock who retired. 
 
Alexis Caprotta, Educational Assistant - Functional Skills 
Program, Kelly Creek Elementary School.  New position. 

 
Rebecca Espiritu, Educational Assistant – ELL, Dexter McCarty 
Middle School.  Replacing Cindy Holwege who retired. 
 
Jacob Fenske, Educational Assistant – Functional Skills Program, 
Dexter McCarty Middle School.  New position. 
 
Abigail Hunter, Educational Assistant – Functional Skills 
Program, Kelly Creek Elementary School.  New position. 
 
Jeff Koldewyn, Educational Assistant - Functional Skills Program, 
Sam Barlow High School.  New position. 
 
Sherry Michener, Educational Assistant 5, Functional Skills 
Program, Kelly Creek Elementary School.  New position. 
 
Nick Marks, Educational Assistant – Special Ed, Structured Skills 
Center.  Replacing Dean Cox who was reassigned. 
 
Heath Ofstead, Educational Assistant - Functional Skills Program, 
Gresham High School.  New position. 
 
Eric Peterson, Custodian, East Gresham Elementary and Dexter 
McCarty Middle Schools.  Replacing Ramiro Soto who was 
reassigned. 
 
Isabel Ramirez, Educational Assistant-School/Community 
Liaison, Clear Creek Middle School. Was a temporary employee 
last year. 

 
Nancy Singleterry, Secretary – Federal Programs, District Office.  
Replacing Jodi Larson who was reassigned. 
 
Tana Stewart, Systems Operator, Facilities.  Replacing Anita 
Andersen who retired. 
 

 
 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
September 5, 2013 
Page 8 
 
 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
RHB:pd:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter` 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE: No. 4 – Disposal of Obsolete/Surplus Items 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The administration circulates the availability of items to all 

schools before asking the board to declare them obsolete or 
surplus.  The items are then disposed of in the most cost-effective 
method according to state administrative rules and statutes. 

 
 There is no current or future need for the items listed in the 

supplementary material.  There are no immediate plans for an 
on-site surplus sale or auction.  The administration, therefore, 
requests that the board declare the items specified as surplus and 
allow for their disposal through an off-site surplus sale, parent 
sale, private competitive sale, or as a non-profit or public 
donation, according to district practice.  All items separately are 
valued at $200 or less. 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: List of Obsolete/Surplus Items 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board declare the items 

noted in the supplementary materials as surplus and allow for 
their disposal in the most cost-effective method. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
:lc 









GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 5 – National School Public Relations Association Award of Excellence 

 
 

EXPLANATION: Annually, the National School Public Relations Association 
(NSPRA) holds a Publications and Electronic Media Contest for 
school districts across the country.  

 
 This year, NSPRA awarded the Gresham-Barlow School District 

the “Award of Excellence” for its entry:  Mission Statement 
Poster(s).  Of the 679 entries in this year’s contest, only 125 
received NSPRA’s highest award, the Award of Excellence.  
Publications category entries are judged on excellence of graphic 
layout and design, writing, and content.  NSPRA uses 
independent, outside judges to evaluate entries. 

 
 In addition to receiving the Award of Excellence, the school 

district also received an Award of Honorable Mention for its 
“Every Student Prepared for Success “ mission/vision brochure. 

 
 The mission statement posters and mission/vision brochure were 

two of the communications tactics used in the district’s 
communications plan aimed at informing staff, parents, and 
students about the district’s new mission, vision, and strategic 
themes. 

 
 Joe Krumm, president of the National School Public Relations 

Association, who also serves as executive director of community 
and government relations for the North Clackamas School 
District, will present the Award of Excellence plaque to  
Matt O’Connell, Jim Schlachter, and Athena Vadnais. 

 
PRESENTER: Joe Krumm, NSPRA president 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being submitted as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
AV:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE: No. 6 – Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically 

presented every-other month, with the exception of June, July and 
August during summer break, and September.  

 
 The next Foundation report will be presented in October.  In the 

interim, the following dates for upcoming Foundation events may 
be of interest to board members: 

 
 September 23 Scramble for Students Golf Tournament 

February 24-27 Phone-a-Thon 
 
 More information will be provided as the dates draw nearer. 
 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Scramble for Students flyer 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Sponsored by: 
 

AccuShred NW 
McKinstry 
Sodexo 
US Bank 

J. Frank Schmidt & Son 
Pacific Crest Construction 

USI Northwest 
Coastwide Laboratories 

 

Benson Industries 
Gresham Ford  

Key Bank 
Riverview Community Bank 

WFG National Title 

  17th Annual 

September 23, 2013 

Persimmon Country Club 

G
re

sh
a
m

-B
a
rlo

w
 E

d
u
c
a
tio

n
 F

o
u
n
d
a
tio

n
 

P
O

 B
o
x
 3

4
0
6
 G

re
sh

a
m

 O
R
 9

7
0
3
0
 

A
d
d
re

ss C
o
rre

ctio
n
 R

e
q
u
e
ste

d
 

    

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation 
PO Box 3406 Gresham OR 97030 

 

503.766.0008   Fax 503.766.0007 

info@gbefkids.org www.gbefkids 

 

 

Four Person Scramble 
Bogey maximum score per hole 

 

10:00 AM Registration Begins  
12:00 PM Shotgun Start  

BBQ Dinner and awards ceremony to follow 

 

Event package included with registration 
1 Mulligan 

Putting Contest 
Super drive 
Raffle ticket 

 

 Foursome 

  Please list your players’ names below 

_________________________________________________

_________________________________________________

_________________________________________________

_______________________________________________ 

Please place me in a foursome_______ 

 

Please return your registration by:  
September 2, 2013 

 
Sponsorships: 

 
Golfers 

  
Cost 

 Platinum Sponsor 4  $2,000 

 Gold Sponsor 4  $1200 

 Silver Sponsor 2  $850 

 Bronze 1  $450 

 Other Sponsor   $400 

Individual:    

 Golf & Dinner   $150 

 Dinner Only   $30 

 Please accept my donation $__ _ _______ 

  Total $__ _ _______ 
 

Name 
 
 
Address 

 

 

Phone 

E-mail 

 
Method of Payment 

 Check  MasterCard 

 Bill Me  Visa 

 
Credit Card No.  Expire Date 

Signature 

 

Sponsorships are still available 

 
All sponsorships include recognition in all golf 

media releases and on www.gbefkids.org. 
 

Platinum Sponsor  $2,000  

 Enhanced recognition and promotion on the 

tournament marquee, at a tee box, on a 

green, on all golf carts and in all published 

tournament materials. 

 Four rounds of golf, including two shared golf 

carts, tee prizes and six buffet dinners. 

 Enhanced tee prizes. 
 

Gold Sponsor   $1,200 
 Sponsor recognition on the tournament 

marquee, at a tee box, at a green, on all golf 
carts and in the registration packet. 

 Four rounds of golf, including two shared golf 

carts, tee prizes and buffet dinners. 
 

Silver Sponsor   $ 850 

 Sponsor recognition on the tournament 

marquee, at a tee box or a green, on all golf 

carts and in the registration packet. 

 Two rounds of golf, including a shared golf 

cart, tee prizes and buffet dinners. 
 

Bronze Sponsor  $ 450 

 Sponsor recognition on the tournament 

marquee, on all golf carts and in the 

registration packet. 

 One round of golf, including a shared cart, tee 

prize and buffet dinner. 
 

Other Sponsor   $ 400 
Bag Drop Sponsor  ____ 

Beverage Sponsor  ____ 

Driving Range Sponsor  ____ 

Putting Contest Sponsor  ____ 

 Sponsor recognition on the tournament 

marquee, on all golf carts and in the 

registration packet. 

 Two buffet dinners. 

 
Individual Golfer  $ 150 

 Golf, shared cart, tee prize & buffet dinner. 

 
Dinner Only   $ 30 
 

Scramble for Students 

mailto:info@gbefkids.org
http://www.gbefkids/
http://www.gbefkids.org/


GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE: No. 7 – District Advisory Council (DAC) Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The last DAC meeting was held on May 9, 2013, and a report was 

presented at the June board meeting.  For this reason, there will 
not be a DAC report this evening.   

 
 The first 2013-14 DAC meeting will be held on September 12, 2013, 

at Gresham High School.  According to tradition, all school board 
members are invited to attend this “kick-off” meeting for the new 
school year.  

 
 Included with this executive summary is a draft of possible DAC 

meeting topics for 2013-14.  Although this list is subject to change, 
it is being provided as a preview of information to be presented 
throughout the year. 

 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY  
MATERIALS: List of 2013-14 DAC Meetings and Topics 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This summary is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



:lc  06/28/13, 07/11/13, :av 8/16/13 

 
Gresham-Barlow School District 

2013-14 DAC Meetings 
 

 
 

DAC meetings begin at 7 p.m. (except the May meeting which starts at 6:30 p.m.) 
 

Date Location Board Representation Topic  * 

12 Sept. 2013 Gresham  
High School ALL 

School Board Meet-n-Greet & 
GBSD School Bond 

 

9 Oct. 2013 
Note: Wednesday 

Evening 

Sam Barlow 
High School 

 1. Kent Zook 
 
 2. Kathy Ruthruff 

GBSD School Bond 

 
14 Nov. 2013 

 

Dexter McCarty 
Middle School 

 1. Matt O’Connell 
 
 2. Carla Piluso 

PTC Sharing Night 

16 Jan. 2014 Hogan Cedars 
Elementary School 

 1. Kent Zook 
 
 2. Kathy Ruthruff 

A look at the Common Core 

20 Feb. 2014 Clear Creek 
Middle School 

 1. Kris Howatt 
 
 2. Dale Clark 

School Safety 

13 Mar. 2014 East Orient 
Elementary School 

 1. Matt O’Connell 
 
 2. Carla Piluso 

District-wide  
Technology  

Plan for Schools 

10 Apr. 2014 North Gresham 
Elementary School 

 1. Dale Clark 
 
 2. Dan Chriestenson 

School Bond Preview 

15 May 2014 Gordon Russell 
Middle School ALL End-of-Year BBQ 

Planning for Next School Year 

 
*  Topics are subject to change 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE: No. 8 - Rosemary Anderson High School – East Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow and Centennial school districts have partnered 

with Portland Opportunities Industrialization Center (POIC), who 
operates Rosemary Anderson High School, to address the need of 
serving at-risk youth with establishing an atmosphere of academic 
success leading to these students completing their high school 
education. 

 
 POIC has established a satellite location here on the east side to 

serve this facet of our student population who are in need.  The 
teachers at Rosemary Anderson High School-East combine 
problem-solving techniques with the ability to make rigorous 
curriculum accessible to diverse learners.  The objective in 
preparing students for college or career is to produce marketable, 
educated and employable young adults who have self-sustaining 
lives. 

 
 Tonight we welcome Joe McFerrin, president/CEO of POIC, and 

Erica Stavis, principal of Rosemary Anderson High School-East, to 
provide details of the program. 

 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: This report is being provided as information only; no formal action is 

required. 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Tim Drilling 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 9 - Center for Advanced Learning (CAL) –Annual Report to the Board 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In accordance with ORS 338.095 (1), the Center for Advanced 

Learning (CAL) must submit an annual report to the district and 
the State Board of Education each year on the performance of the 
school and its students in the preceding fiscal/school year.  This 
report must include, among other things, information regarding 
the goals and outcomes relating to student performance, and a 
look forward at the school year ahead. 

 
PRESENTER: Tim Drilling, Carol Egan 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: CAL Stats, 2012-2013 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
TD:lc 



1484 N.W. Civic Drive, Gresham, Oregon 97030 
503.667.4978 phone                  503.492.1572 fax 

www.thecenterforadvancedlearning.org 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

CAL STATS 
2012-2013 

 
Student Survey     90% satisfaction rate 
 
Parent Survey      81% feel their student is 
        well-prepared for  
        college and career 
 
OAKS Writing Scores    76% Meets/Exceeds 
 
College Credits attained    3,237.  That’s over  

9 college credits earned 
per student 
 
 

Students earning 20+credits   CAL ranks #1 among  
among 13 regional high 
schools 
 

Student Enrollment 38% increase over 
Increase 2012-13 
 
Student Involvement More than 21% of seniors 
 are CAL Ambassadors 
 
 

 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Janell Black 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE: No. 10 – Opening of Functional Skills Program  
 
 
EXPLANATION: The Gresham-Barlow School District is opening five functional 

skills special education classrooms this year to serve students with 
significant disabilities who reside in our attendance area.  In the 
past, the district looked to the Multnomah Education Service 
District to provide this program for our students through both its 
resolution services and on contract.   

 
 Having the district’s own functional academic program will 

ensure a more complete continuum of services for students with 
disabilities.  It is more cost effective to provide the program in the 
district, as well.  And, it fulfills the district’s special education 
mission of including all students with disabilities to the greatest 
extent possible.   

 
 We believe the children in this program will benefit from being 

educated by the district’s own staff in our schools.  The five 
classrooms will be located as follows: 

 
 1. Kelly Creek Elementary School Grades K-3 
 2. Kelly Creek Elementary School Grades 3-5 
 3. Dexter McCarty Middle School Grades 6-8 
 4. Sam Barlow High School Grades 9-12 
 5. Gresham High School Post-Secondary, Ages 18-21 
 
  Board members are invited to visit any of the functional skills 

classrooms to see how they work and to meet the students and 
new teachers. 

 
PRESENTER: Janell Black 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
JB:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Anita Harris 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE: No. 11 - 21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The Gresham-Barlow School District, in partnership with 

Metropolitan Family Service, Catholic Charities’ El Programa 
Hispano, and Multnomah County has received a five-year  
21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant.  This grant of 
over two million dollars is designed to enhance the academic 
portion of the Schools Uniting Neighborhoods (SUN) programs at 
three elementary schools (East Gresham, Hall, and Highland) and 
three middle schools (Clear Creek, Dexter McCarty, and Gordon 
Russell). 

 
  The SUN programs will now be able to serve over one thousand 

students Kindergarten – 8th grade.  This will fortify the already 
strong SUN program offered by the district, increase student 
achievement, build assets for dropout prevention, and strengthen 
community and parent involvement. 

 
  In addition, a portion of the grant provides the district’s required 

contribution to Multnomah County for basic level SUN funding at 
Highland and Gordon Russell.  This represents a total savings of 
$73,000 to the general fund on an annual basis. 

 
PRESENTER: Anita Harris 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
AH:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 12 – School Bond Measure Community Forums 

 
 

EXPLANATION: As a part of the district’s work to share information about the 
proposed school bond measure with the community, two 
informational meetings are scheduled. 

 
 At both meetings, the same information will be shared.  The 

agenda for each meeting will consist of a 30-minute presentation 
about the proposed school bond, and a 30-minute question and 
answer session with board members, administrators, and 
principals. 

 
 The first informational meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, 

September 18, 7 p.m., at Sam Barlow High School.  The second 
meeting will take place on Tuesday, September 24, 7 p.m., at 
Gresham High School. 

 
 The Gresham-Barlow school bond election will be on November 5, 

2013.  The $210 million school bond measure would improve 
safety and technology, update instructional materials, and 
renovate or expand existing schools.  If approved, property tax 
rates for the Gresham-Barlow School District bond debt would 
increase by about $1.56 per $1000 assessed value.  Property taxes 
would increase by about $22 a month for the median homeowner 
in the district, with a median assessed value of $167,350. 

 
 In addition to the meetings to share information about projects in 

the school bond district-wide, there will also be an informational 
meeting for West Gresham Elementary School parents.  It is 
scheduled for Tuesday, October 8, 7 p.m., at West Gresham 
Elementary School. 

 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 12 – School Bond Measure Community Forums 
September 5, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is submitted for information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
AV:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Janell Black 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE: No. 13 – Start-up of Early Childhood Evaluation Center 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Child Find, which is the evaluation and identification of children 

living within a community for special education eligibility, is a 
legal responsibility of school districts, and includes children from 
birth to age 21.  In the past, the Multnomah Education Service 
District (MESD) handled Child Find for birth to age 5 for the 
Gresham-Barlow School District as part of its total set of services 
provided to constituent districts, while Gresham-Barlow handled 
Child Find for school-aged students and young adults.  With the 
opening the district’s Early Childhood Evaluation Center on  
July 1, we are now evaluating all children from birth to age 21.  

 
  The decision to open an early childhood evaluation center came in 

mid-June.  The MESD decided it would no longer be able to 
provide this service, and we scrambled to put our program into 
place with new staff coming on board as early as July 1, since that 
was the date MESD services ended.  Child Find is a year-round 
requirement, so we have been busy evaluating little ones all 
summer and will continue to do so throughout the year.    

 
  This is an exciting time for families in Gresham-Barlow.  Parents 

can now begin their child’s educational career with us, which will 
enable the district to develop and maintain strong working 
relationships with families in our community prior to a child 
starting kindergarten.  We believe this will have a positive impact 
on the district’s ability to ensure every student is prepared for 
success.   

 
PRESENTER: Janell Black 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required at this time 
 
JB:lc 



 

 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Matt O’Connell 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 14 – Nominations for OSBA Board of Directors and Legislative Policy 

Committee (LPC) 
 
 
EXPLANATION: All even-numbered positions, and Positions 1 and 15 on the 

Oregon School Boards Association’s (OSBA) board of directors are 
up for election this year.  In addition, all Legislative Policy 
Committee (LPC) positions are up for election. 

 
  Under OSBA’s governance structure, member school boards are 

required to take official action in September to nominate 
representatives for their region, if they choose to do so.  For 
Gresham-Barlow, the region is Multnomah County. 

 
  In Multnomah County, there is currently one OSBA director’s seat 

open, Positions 18, and the incumbent is Kris Howatt.  There are 
three LPC seats open, and the incumbents are Robert Lee, Position 
17, Reynolds School District; Bruce McCain, Position 18, Reynolds 
School District; and, Dean Griffith, Position 19, Riverdale School 
District. 

 
  This evening, the board will be asked to determine if any 

Gresham-Barlow board members have a desire to serve on 
OSBA’s board of directors and/or LPC.  Also, the board will be 
asked to nominate candidates for positions representing the 
district’s region, if so desired. 

 
  Nominations will be closed on September 30, 2013.  Official ballots 

will be distributed to member boards no later than October 15, 
2013, and member boards will be asked to vote on the candidates 
following the conclusion of all OSBA Fall Regional Meetings (no 
earlier than October 30 but before December 13). 

 
PRESENTER: Matt O’Connell 
 
 



 

 

Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 14 – Nominations for OSBA Board of Directors and Legislative Policy Committee (LPC) 
September 5, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. 2013 Open Board of Directors Positions with Incumbents 
MATERIALS: 2. OSBA Elections Calendar 2013 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the board discuss potential candidates for 

Position 18 on the Oregon School Boards Association’s Board of 
Directors, and Positions 17, 18, and 19 on the Oregon School Board 
Association’s Legislative Policy Committee. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: 1. Move to nominate a potential candidate for Position 18 on the 

OSBA Board of Directors, or declare that the board has no 
candidate to nominate. 

 
 2. Move to nominate potential candidates for Positions 17, 18, 

and/or 19 on the OSBA Legislative Policy Committee, or 
declare that the board has no candidates to nominate. 

 
:lc 



 2013 Open Board of Directors Positions with incumbents
Position Region name Last Name First Name Title Organization
Posiiton 01 Eastern
Position 02; Vice President Columbia Krumbein Dave Board Member Pendleton 16
Position 04; President-elect Southeast Theros Lori Board Member Klamath Falls City Schools
Position 06 Lane Duerst-Higgins Sherry Board Chair/Board Member South Lane 45J/Lane ESD
Position 08 Clackamas
Position 10 Linn/Benton/Lincoln Schuster Anne Board Chair Corvallis 509J
Position 12 Marion Beeson David Board Member Silver Falls 4J
Position 14 North Coast Kintz Greg Board Member Vernonia 47J
Position 15 Washington
Position 16 Washington Marble Fred Board Member Forest Grove
Position 18; Past President Multnomah Howatt Kris Board Member Gresham-Barlow 10



OSBA Elections Calendar 2013
Adopted by the Board: June 21, 2013

Nomination and election of regional members of the OSBA board of directors holding even-numbered positions and

all Legislative Policy Committee members.

August 19, 2013 Notice of position vacancies, candidate information packets, and

official nomination forms shall be distributed to all incumbent directors

and boards in eligible regions.

September 30, 2013 A school board nominating one or more of its regional board members

to the OSBA board of directors or Legislative Policy Committee must

do so by formal action of the board and timely submission of the

nomination forms to the office of the OSBA. Nominations are closed

after this date.

October 15, 2013 Official ballots are distributed to member boards in each region 30 days

prior to the date of the election.

Member boards are asked to vote on the candidates of their choice for

their region, following the conclusion of all OSBA Fall Regional

Meetings.

December 13, 2013 Submission of votes to OSBA. Each member board in the appropriate

region shall have one vote in the regional elections for members of the

OSBA board of directors and Legislative Policy Committee. The person

receiving a majority of the votes cast for any position on the OSBA

board of directors or Legislative Policy Committee shall be elected.

As soon as possible after the voting

closes.

In cases where there are more than two candidates nominated for any

position, and none receives a majority of the votes cast, a second ballot

shall be required between the two candidates receiving the highest

number of votes. The one receiving a majority of the votes cast shall be

declared elected.

January 1, 2014 Newly elected officers, members of the OSBA board of directors and

Legislative Policy Committee officially take office.

OSBA Resolution Election

September 15, 2013 All resolutions to be submitted to the membership for a vote

must be received at the OSBA offices.

October 14, 2013 Resolution details, along with an official ballot, will be sent to the

membership.

December 13, 2013 Each member board in the state shall vote in the general election on

resolutions, constitutional amendments, and Legislative Policies and

Priorities (even-numbered years only) using the weighted voting system

outlined in the constitution.

OSBA Officer Election

September 30, 2013 The currently seated OSBA board of directors meets to elect officers.

Candidates receiving a majority of the votes cast for any officer

position on the OSBA board shall be elected.



 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 

Gresham, Oregon  97030-3825 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE: No. 15 – Announcement of Budget Committee Vacancies 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Board policy requires the public announcement of vacancies on the 

budget committee.  The appointed positions on the budget 
committee are for three-year terms with staggered expiration dates.   

 
 The following two positions expired on June 30, 2013: 
 

 Position 2 Previously held by Kari Carrithers 
  Position 5 Previously held by Ian Hawes 
 
 The board has utilized the following process for filling budget 

committee vacancies: 
 

 • Publicize the vacancies; 
 • Request an application and letter of interest 
 • Board chair and vice-chair interview each candidate; and 
 • Board chair and vice-chair present appointees at the November 

and/or December board business meeting for affirmation by 
the entire board. 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Candidate Questionnaire (draft) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board discuss the 

recruitment and selection process and timelines to fill the two 
vacant budget committee positions. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Action to fill the vacancies will be requested at the board’s 

November or December business meeting. 
 
JJ:mkh:lc 



	
  

	
  

Candidate	
  Questionnaire	
  
GBSD	
  Budget	
  Committee	
  Member	
  

	
  
	
  
Name:	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  ______________________	
  

Date:	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  ______________________	
  

Budget	
  Committee	
  Position	
  #:	
  	
  ______	
  

	
  
I	
  certify	
  that	
  if	
  selected,	
  I	
  will	
  faithfully	
  serve	
  as	
  a	
  member	
  of	
  the	
  Gresham-­‐Barlow	
  School	
  District	
  Budget	
  
Committee.	
  
	
  
	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   Signed:	
  ___________________________	
  
	
  
	
  
Be	
  brief;	
  please	
  limit	
  your	
  responses	
  to	
  50	
  words	
  per	
  question.	
  
	
  

1. Describe	
  in	
  your	
  own	
  words	
  the	
  mission	
  and	
  goals	
  of	
  Gresham-­‐Barlow	
  School	
  District/	
  
2. What	
  do	
  you	
  want	
  to	
  accomplish	
  by	
  serving	
  on	
  the	
  GBSD	
  Budget	
  Committee?	
  
3. What	
  leadership	
  skills	
  do	
  you	
  believe	
  you	
  bring	
  to	
  the	
  committee?	
  	
  Give	
  an	
  example	
  of	
  a	
  

situation	
  in	
  which	
  you	
  demonstrated	
  these	
  skills.	
  
4. What	
  do	
  you	
  see	
  as	
  the	
  most	
  challenging	
  issues	
  faced	
  by	
  GBSD?	
  

	
  
Please	
  complete	
  the	
  following	
  personal/professional	
  resume	
  categories:	
  
	
  

A. Work	
  or	
  service	
  performed	
  for	
  school	
  districts	
  or	
  other	
  public	
  entities	
  (include	
  committee	
  
names):	
  

B. Occupation	
  (Include	
  at	
  least	
  the	
  past	
  five	
  years):	
  
C. Schools	
  attended	
  (Include	
  name	
  of	
  school	
  and	
  where):	
  
D. Activities,	
  other	
  state	
  and	
  local	
  community	
  services:	
  
E. Special	
  Interest:	
  
F. Business/Professional/civic	
  group	
  memberships;	
  offices	
  held	
  and	
  dates:	
  

	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
Materials	
  submitted	
  by	
  the	
  candidate	
  to	
  the	
  District	
  Office	
  (Business	
  Services),	
  Gresham-­‐Barlow	
  School	
  District,	
  
1331	
  NW	
  Eastman	
  Parkway,	
  Gresham,	
  OR	
  97030	
  by	
  September	
  27,	
  2013	
  before	
  2:00	
  pm.	
  



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Matt O’Connell 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE: No. 16 – Board and Superintendent’s Working Agreements 
 
 
EXPLANATION: During the August 15, 2013, board planning retreat, the board and 

superintendent conducted their annual review of the Board and 
Superintendent’s Working Agreements.  Revisions recommended 
as a result of that review consisted primarily of some minor 
editorial changes, and inclusion of the following: 

 
 • Add “refine” to Lines 1 and 2 on Page 1, Purpose, so that they 

read as follows: 
 

   1. Establish, refine, and review annually a long-term vision 
for the district. 

 

   2. Establish, refine, and maintain a basic organizational 
structure for the district, including selection of the 
superintendent and adoption of policies, curriculum, the 
budget and the collective bargaining agreements. 

 
 • Change “Set” to “Discuss” in Line 1 on Page 7, Annual 

Planning and Evaluation, so that it reads as follows: 
 

   1. Set Discuss priorities as a board for board professional 
development annually. 

 
 These amendments have been included in the new 2013-14 Board 

and Superintendent’s Working Agreements.  The revised 
document is now being presented for information and 
reaffirmation, according to practice. 

 
PRESENTER: Matt O’Connell 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY The 2013-14 Board and Superintendent’s Working Agreements 
MATERIALS: will be provided at the board meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The chair recommends discussion and reaffirmation of the 2013-14 

Board and Superintendent’s Working Agreements as presented.  
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to reaffirm the 2013-14 Board and Superintendent’s 

Working Agreements as presented. 
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Janell Black 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
 
RE: No. 17 – District Focus on Equity 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The Gresham-Barlow School District is entering the third year of a 

five-year strategic plan that is captured in the tagline, “Every 
Student Prepared for Success.”  As we continue to examine our 
teaching, learning and measures of success, it is critical that we 
address data that indicates trends related to students who are not 
successful.  Following a board work session in spring of 2013, and 
the board planning session in August of 2013, the district is 
prepared to increase efforts to explore student success issues 
associated with the underperformance of identifiable student 
groups. 

 
 The district has addressed issues of equity in our schools for a 

number of years.  A team of educators met regularly to explore 
district practices and has made positive gains in our ability to 
address issues of safety and equity in our schools through 
community events, initiative work, and staff trainings. 

 
 The board’s support for a district-led focus on equity will increase 

efforts to prepare every student for success.  The first step to 
increasing district focus on equity is to bring together a team of 
educators to develop a plan for this work to be enhanced, and 
which can be reviewed at the board’s February 2014 planning 
session.  The plan would include a statement of purpose, goals 
and objectives for the team, timelines for the work, and expected 
measures of success.  One or more board members would be 
invited to be a part of this team 

 
PRESENTERS: Jim Schlachter and Janell Black 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 17 – District Focus on Equity 
September 5, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board supports the 

development off a team to address equity issues in the district. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to direct the superintendent to form a team to develop a 

plan for addressing equity issues in the district and present the 
plan to the board in February 2014. 

 
JS:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 18 - Capital Construction Bond Citizens Accountability Committee 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Resolution No. 1213-05 directed referral of a capital construction 

bond measure to the November 5, 2013, election.  Chartering an 
accountability committee will assist the board in monitoring the 
planning and progress of the proposed bond program relative to 
voter-approved work scope, schedule, and budget objectives.  

 
 The proposed ballot measure (Notice of Bond Measure) and 

explanatory statement language was referred to the Multnomah 
Elections Division in August 2013.  The measure’s summary 
statement identifies the requirement for the district to provide 
citizens accountability and oversight and annual audits of bond 
projects and expenditures.  Staff has developed a draft 
accountability committee charter to address this requirement. 

 
 Membership of the committee is proposed to include six 

committee members and a chair, comprising a mix of individuals 
with good reputations in the community for fairness and 
transparency, and people with a combination of experience in 
building design; construction; construction financing; and public 
contracting, budgeting and/or auditing.  

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Citizen Accountability Committee Charter / Draft 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board reviews the draft 

Charter and provides comments as appropriate to finalize the 
document for approval at a subsequent meeting.  

 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is requested at this time, but discussion is encouraged.  

Board action to approve the Citizen Accountability committee 
Charter will be requested at the October 3, 2013, business meeting. 

 
JJ:mkh:lc 



	
  

mkh:8/27/13  Page 1 

Gresham-Barlow School District  
Capital Construction Bond 

 
Citizen Accountability Committee 

 
Charter 

 
 
Background: 
 
Gresham-Barlow School District (GBSD) has referred a Capital Construction Bond 
Measure for voter approval on the November 5, 2013, ballot.  The School Board desires 
to establish a citizen accountability committee to assist in monitoring the planning and 
progress of the bond program. 
 
Committee Charge: 
 
In response to the need for accountability regarding the District’s effective use of capital 
construction bond funds, the GBSD School Board will appoint a Citizen Accountability 
Committee (“Committee”) whose charge will be to monitor the planning and progress of 
the bond program relative to voter-approved work scope, schedule and budget 
objectives.  The Superintendent has overall responsibility for performance of staff 
engage in the implementation of the bond program. 
 
The Committee will actively review the bond program, and provide advice to the Board of 
Education on: 
 

• Whether the school district bond revenues are expended only for the purposes 
for which the bond was approved, and that bond revenues are not used for any 
purpose prohibited by law; 

• Alignment with the goals and principles of the Long Range Facility Plan; 
• District standards and innovative practices for achieving lower maintenance and 

construction costs while improving operating efficiency and increasing building 
longevity; 

• Historic preservation and school renovation opportunities compatible with the 
architecture of surrounding Gresham neighborhoods; 

• Potential capital partnerships for joint and shared use of GBSD facilities; 
• Implementation of appropriate ways to address seismic issues; 
• Compliance with ADA; and 
• Communicating key information related to the bond to the School Board, public 

groups, organizations, and stakeholders. 
 
The Committee will receive and review copies of annual performance audits and 
financial audits, and has the option to inspect school facilities and grounds to ensure 
bond revenues are expended in compliance with state law and the ballot measure 
language. 
 
The Committee will review quarterly reports produced by the District each year the bond 
proceeds are being spent in order to verify general compliance with the purposes set 
forth in the capital improvement program as approved by the voters. 



	
  

mkh:8/27/13  Page 2 

The Committee will perform other reasonable duties requested by the School Board. 
 
Committee Membership: 
 
The Committee shall consist of seven members.  The School Board will appoint six 
committee members and a chairperson. 
 
The Committee shall be comprised of a mix of individuals with a good reputation in the 
community for fairness and transparency and a majority of the committee will be people 
with a combination of experience in building design; construction; construction financing; 
public contracting; budgeting, and/or auditing. 
 

a. The Committee members shall receive no direct or indirect compensation from 
the District for their services as members of the Committee. 

 
b. The Committee members may not have an active or pending contract with the 

District, nor enter into a contract during their term on the Committee. 
 

c. The Committee may not include any employee or official of the District, or any 
vendor, contractor or consultant of the District. 

 
d. A Committee member serves to advise the School Board.  If a Committee 

member resigns, violates the Ethics Policy contained herein (see attachment), 
fails to attend two consecutive Committee meetings without reasonable excuse, 
or otherwise becomes unable to serve on the Committee, the Board may declare 
the position on the Committee to be vacant and appoint another qualified person 
to the Committee. 

 
e. Members are appointed to staggered 2 and 3-year terms and may reapply for 

consideration to serve additional terms.  A member may not serve more than six 
consecutive years. 

 
Committee Operations: 
 
The charge to the Committee does not include: 
 

a. Approval of construction contracts; 
 

b. Approval of construction change orders; 
 

c. Appropriation of construction funds; 
 

d. Handling of legal matters; 
 

e. Approval of construction plans and schedules; 
 

f. Approval of the sale of bonds; 
 

g. Priorities and order of construction for the bond projects; 
 



	
  

mkh:8/27/13  Page 3 

h. Selection of architects, engineers, construction managers, project managers, and 
such other professional service firms; 

 
i. The approval of the design for any project; 

 
j. The selection of independent audit firm(s), performance audit consultants and 

such other consultants as are necessary to support the performance of the Bond 
Program; 

 
k. Setting or approving schedules of design and construction activities; or 

 
l. Activities, roles or responsibilities that have been designated by the 

Superintendent or his designee to staff or consultants, or any policy-making 
responsibilities. 

 
Committee Meetings: 
 

a. The Committee will meet quarterly or as requested by the Superintendent, 
District staff or the Committee chair. 

 
b. Committee meetings are advisory and not related to formal decision-making by 

the GBSD School Board.  Committee meetings shall include opportunity for 
public comments. 

 
c. The Chief Financial Officer will provide support and staffing to the Committee. 

 
d. GBSD staff will provide necessary technical and administrative assistance as 

follows: 
1. A meeting room, including any necessary audio/visual equipment; 

 
2. Preparation and copies of any documentary meeting materials, such as 

agendas and reports; and distribution of those materials to the committee 
in a timely manner. 

 
3. Provision of reports covering the School Bond Program. 

 
4. Preparation of Committee meeting minutes and posting for public viewing 

and use on the GBSD web site. 
 

5. GBSD staff will attend Committee meetings in order to report on the 
status of capital improvement projects, to respond to questions, and to 
receive advice and counsel on the overall bond program or any of its 
component parts.  GBSD project consultants may attend Committee 
meetings at the discretion of GBSD staff. 

 



	
  

mkh:8/27/13  Page 4 

Attachment 
 

Gresham-Barlow School District  
Capital Construction Bond Citizen Accountability Committee:  

Ethics Considerations 
 

 
An ethics policy provides general guidelines for Committee members to follow in carrying 
out their roles.  Not all ethical issues that Committee members face are covered in this 
Policy.  However, this Policy captures some of the critical areas that help define ethical 
and professional conduct for Committee members.  Committee members are expected 
to strictly adhere to the provisions of this Ethics Policy. 
 
Policy: 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST.  A Committee member shall not make or influence a District 
decision related to: 

1. any contract funded by bond proceeds; or 
2. any construction project which will benefit the Committee member’s outside 

employment, business, or provide a financial benefit to a family member, such as 
a spouse, child, parent or sibling. 

 
OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT.  A Committee member shall not use his or her authority over 
a particular matter to negotiate future employment with any person or organization that 
relates to: 

1. any contract funded by bond proceeds; or 
2. any construction project.  A Committee member shall not make or influence a 

District decision related to any construction project involving the interest of a 
person with whom the member has an agreement concerning current or future 
employment, or remuneration of any kind. 

 
For a period of one (1) year after leaving the Committee, a former Committee member 
may not represent any person or organization for compensation in connection with any 
matter pending before the District that, as a Committee member, he or she participated 
in personally and substantially.  Specifically, for a period of one (1) year after leaving the 
Committee, a former Committee member and the companies and businesses for which 
the member works shall be prohibited from contracting with the District with respect to: 

1. bidding or proposing to provide services on projects funded by the bond 
proceeds; and/or 

2. any construction project funded by the District. 
 
COMMITMENT TO UPHOLD LAW.  A Committee member shall uphold the federal and 
Oregon Constitutions, the law and regulations of the United States and the State of 
Oregon, and the policies, procedures, rules and regulations of the Gresham-Barlow 
School District. 
 
COMMITMENT TO THE PUBLIC.  A Committee member shall place the interests of the 
public above any personal or business interest of the member. 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: September 5, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 19 – 2013-14 Budget Amendment No. 1 
 
 
EXPLANATION: On June 6, 2013, the board ratified Resolution No. 1314-01 to 

adopt an annual budget for the Fiscal Year 2013-2014, as required 
under Local Budget Law. 

 
 School districts are allowed, and sometimes required by law  

(ORS 294.480), to amend the budget during the fiscal year.  The 
district has experienced changes in its financial position and 
outlook that require updating the budget to better reflect the 
current status.   

 
 An amended budget is necessary to ensure the effective financial 

management of the district’s programs and priorities, and to 
remain in compliance with State statute.  Specifically, the district 
is required to ensure legal appropriation of expenditures by 
program area as defined in the State Chart of Accounts. 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Resolution No. 1314-04, Amendment No. 1 to 2013-14 Budget 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The business administrative staff recommends that the board 

amend the 2013-14 budget as summarized in the attached 
resolution. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve Resolution 1314-04 Amendment No. 1 to the  

2013-14 Budget. 
 
JJ: mkh:lc 



RESOLUTION No. 1314-04 

Amendment No. 1 to the 2013-14 Budget for 
Gresham-Barlow School District 

Gresham, OR 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. On June 6, 2013, the Board, by way of Resolution No. 1314-01, voted to adopt an annual budget 
for the Fiscal Year 2013-14 as required under Local Budget Law. 
 

B. Board Policy DBI (Budget Amendment Procedures) establishes the guidelines to ensure 
consistent and detailed communications on fiscal issues between the Superintendent and the 
Board of Education. 

 
C. Oregon Local Budget Law, ORS 294.471, allows budget changes after adoptions under prescribe 

guidelines. 
 

D. Amendment No. 1; adjust the expenditures to support the Early Intervention/Early Childhood 
Special Education (EI/ECSE) evaluation program by our Special Support Services.  In the past the 
EI/ECSE program was provided by the Multnomah Education Service District (MESD).  The 
service will no longer be provided by MESD.  The services will be conducted by Gresham-Barlow 
School District starting this school year.   
 

E. The EI/ECSE Team is responsible for ensuring that all referred children aged birth to five receive 
screening, and when necessary, evaluation for potential eligibility for Early Intervention/Early 
Childhood Special Education services.  The Team consist of EI/ECSE evaluation specialist, a 
special needs nurse, school psychologist, speech language pathologist, physical therapist, 
occupational therapist, intake personnel and interpreters.  The Team coordinates with Regional 
Program specialist for hearing, vision, and autism evaluations.  The resources for this program 
will come from the Multnomah Education Service District’s resolution plan funds. 

 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
The Board hereby amends budget revenues and expenditure appropriation levels as summarized by 
Fund and Appropriation Level in Attachment A for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2013 

1 
 



2

Adopted Change Amendment
Budget Amount #1

Resources
Beginning Fund Balance 5,500,000        -                  5,500,000        
Local Sources 25,802,972      -                  25,802,972      
Intermediate Sources 1,897,667        490,000           2,387,667        
State Sources 72,979,921      -                  72,979,921      
Federal Sources 38,000             -                  38,000             
Other Sources 5,000               -                  5,000               

Total 106,223,560    490,000           106,713,560    

Requirements
Instruction 63,902,944      490,000           64,392,944      
Support Services 37,051,734      -                  37,051,734      
Enterprise & Community Services 246,850           -                  246,850           
Facilities Acquisition & Construction -                  -                  -                  
Debt Services & Transfers Out 550,000           -                  550,000           
Contingency 1,472,032        -                  1,472,032        
Ending Fund Balance 3,000,000        -                  3,000,000        

Total 106,223,560    490,000           106,713,560    

Fund 100 - General Fund

ATTACHMENT "A"


	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Agenda
	01 0a Minutes
	01 0b Minutes
	02 00 Financial Report
	02 01 Financial Report
	Board - Report 2012-13 - Sept

	03 00 Personnel
	04 00 Obsolete-Surplus Items
	04 01 Obsolete-Surplus Items
	05 00 National School Public Relations Association Award of Excellence
	06 00 Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
	06 01 Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
	07 00 District Advisory Council (DAC) Report
	07 01 DAC
	08 00 Rosemary Anderson High School East Report
	09 00 Center for Advanced Learning (CAL) Annual Report to the Board
	09 01 Center for Advanced Learning (CAL) Annual Report to the Board
	10 00 Opening of Functional Skills Program
	11 00 21st Century Community Schools Grant
	12 00 School Bond Measure Community Forums
	13 00 Start-up of Early Childhood Evaluation Center
	14 00 Nominations for OSBA Board of Directors and Legislative Policy Committee (LPC)
	14 01 Nominations for OSBA Board of Directors and Legislative Policy Committee (LPC)
	14 02 Nominations for OSBA Board of Directors and Legislative Policy Committee (LPC)
	15 00 Announcement of Budget Committee Vacancies
	15 01 Announcement of Budget Committee Vacancies
	16 00 Board and Superintenden'ts Working Agreements
	17 00 District Focus on Equity
	18 00 Bond Accountability Committee
	18 01 Bond Accountability Committee
	19 00 2013-14 Budget Amendment No. 1
	19 01 2013-14 Budget Amendment No, 1
	RESOLUTION No - Recital
	Budget Amendment #1 2013-14
	Sheet1





